
From: justice@lawsintexas.com
To: "gburks@logs.com"; "llewis@qslwm.com"; "kyow@qslwm.com"
Cc: "erick delarue"
Subject: RE: HOUSTON LAWYER ERICK JOSEPH DELARUE
Date: Thursday, March 28, 2024 1:45:00 PM

One down, one to go.
https://lawsintexas.com/pr/33j
 
 
From: justice@lawsintexas.com <justice@lawsintexas.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 9:54 AM
To: 'gburks@logs.com' <gburks@logs.com>; 'llewis@qslwm.com' <llewis@qslwm.com>;
'kyow@qslwm.com' <kyow@qslwm.com>
Cc: 'erick delarue' <erick.delarue@delaruelaw.com>
Subject: HOUSTON LAWYER ERICK JOSEPH DELARUE

 
Top of the morn’
 
At LIT, we are always seeking comments and responses to our recently
published and updated articles concerning the extent of the real estate fraud in
Texas state and federal courts since the Greatest Theft of Citizens’ homes in
American History.
 
With this in mind, I am including links to two related cases involving
“foreclosure defense” lawyer Erick J. Delarue, or Delarogue as we’ve
nicknamed him - after he threatened to sue my investigative legal blog for
defamation.
 
Of course, that never materialized - for the reasons we touch on in this email.
 
I’ve included him in this email thread, as LIT is an open book and transparency
is key in all communications, especially when it’s difficult to differentiate
between foreclosure defense lawyers, creditor rights lawyers, foreclosure mill
lawyers and judges who love real estate.
 
Returning to the cases at hand, first up is Tracy Wicker, currently percolatin’ at
SDTX before US District Judge Keith Ellison. I’m including Gray Burks for
North American Savings Bank in this email list.
 
https://lawsintexas.com/pr/310
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The second is Kenneth Baucum, Jr. I’m including Quilling’s legal counsel, for
JPMorgan Chase.
 
https://lawsintexas.com/pr/33i
 
The articles are self-explanatory, so for now, I’ll just leave it at that.
 
However, for the record, LIT does have correspondence from disgruntled
Delarue clients who believe his candor was questionable, and they were being
strong-armed into accepting Moses into their home.
 
To date, these complaints have not been published.
 
If you have any comments or feedback, please don't hesitate to reach out.
 
In the interim, I’ll watch the false and fraudulent litigation filings to see what
happens next, including whether y’all lawyers swiftly address the same, or
retaliate.
 
Disclaimer; This email and any responses will be subject to publication on LIT.
 
Cheers
 
Y’all have a great day.
 
Mark Burke 
Justice Seeker
Laws In Texas
#restoretx
 
Support LIT
 
At LawsInTexas.com (LIT), we're not just a blog; we're a fervent voice against
judicial and legal corruption, not only in Texas but across the nation.
Operating as a boutique non-profit, we incur substantial expenses to maintain
our platform, yet we've chosen to remain accessible without paywalls. Why?
Because we firmly believe that the more people we reach, the greater the
impact in aiding those in need.
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LIT delivers compelling articles, exposing corruption, while actively aiding
citizens with their legal challenges by featuring their cases on our blog. The
outcomes have been truly remarkable, and the positive feedback is a testament
to our influence.
 
If you resonate with our dedication to purifying our judiciary and government,
exposing ochlocracy and public corruption, we invite you to become a Valued
Supporter. Your donation to LawsInTexas.com empowers us to keep the
authentic stories flowing and ensures the Bandits and Outlaws stay on the run.
 
Whether you aspire to have your story published on LIT or simply align with
our mission, your support is paramount. Join us in the battle against
corruption and be a part of a movement that advocates for justice for all.
 
Cheers.
 
Donate
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